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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Cass County Commission 
 
FROM: Thomas B. Soucy, County Engineer 
 
DATE:  November 7, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for November 18, 2024, Cass County Commission.   

Sale of Surplus Vehicles and Equipment.  
 
 
We request to offer for public sale the following pieces of equipment which we no longer need. 
 
1 2010 Ford F150 
1 2011 Ford F450 
1 2012 Dodge Durango 
1 2016 Dodge 5500  
Miscellaneous construction and vehicle supplies 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Authorize the Finance Director to offer the above listed equipment 
for public sale.  
 
 
 
 
 

SoucyT
Tom Soucy
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November 7, 2024 
 
 
 
Board of County Commissioners 
Cass County Government 
211 9th Street South 
Fargo, ND 58103 
 
RE: Sale of Surplus Vehicle (Sheriff’s Vehicles) 
  
Dear Commissioners: 
 
We request to offer for public sale the following vehicles, with the proceeds to go back into the General Fund. The 
vehicles have reached the end of their useful life and have been replaced. 
 
Year-Make   Last 5 VIN# 
2019-Ford Explorer  32163 
2018-Ford Explorer  99616 
2018-Ford Explorer  99617 
2017-Ford Explorer  48482 
2018-Ford Explorer  99618 
2016-Ford Explorer  61821 
2014-Ford Expedition  26893 
2016-Chevrolet Impala  00180 
2011-Chevrolet Impala  34400 
2018-Ford Transit Van  04827 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

Gerald Jenson 
Accountant 
 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Move to authorize the County Finance Director to offer the vehicles on the auction site Public Surplus with the 
proceeds to go back into the General Fund. 
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